

MINUTES OF MISSOURI STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION

October 27th, 2021

The regular meeting was called to order by President Maggie Fix at 4:01 PM in the Union Club. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Hannah Evans.

CREED

ROLL CALL: AX Ω (Y), A Δ Π (Y), AO Π (Y), A Σ A (Y), Δ Z (Y), Γ ΦB (Y), Σ K (Y), Σ Σ (Y), Ξ OI (Y) GUESTS:

PREVIOUS MINUTES: The minutes of the 10/13/21 meeting were approved as distributed. It is motioned by $\Delta\Sigma$ A seconded by $\Sigma\Sigma$.

TREASURER'S REPORT: The Treasurer reported as follows:

Beginning balance 10/13/2021 \$60,563.03

Revenue \$1,064.86 Expenses \$2,315.49

Ending balance 10/27/2021 \$59,312.40

OFFICER REPORTS

- A. President Maggie Fix reported:
 - Applications are now closed for the 2022 Board. Interviews will be conducted next week by Carlye, the Nominating Committee, and myself.
 - ii. The slate will be released in new business at General Council on November 10th.
 - If a member would like to run off the floor, they must complete a form by Sunday, November 14th. That form will be in my minutes on November 10th.
 - iii. Elections will be November 17th at General Council.
 - iv. Installation will be December 8th at General Council.
- B. VP of Judicial Affairs Emily Taylor reported:
 - i. Happy Halloween! Be safe and take care of yourself!
- C. VP of Administration Hannah Evans reported:
 - i. Panhellenic Dues will be released on Monday! I will be emailing your chapter president's to let them know to be on the lookout as well as specifics on how to pay them!
- D. VP of Recruitment Becca Neumann reported:
 - i. Happy Halloween! Be safe!
- E. VP of Membership Development Emily Hefferle reported:
 - i. Hello everyone! I hope your week has treated you well so far! I am working on redefining what my position entails for the next Vice President of Membership Development and am getting excited the closer PHA Executive Board Elections get! If anybody has any suggestions for what the next VPMD should do, please let me know I would love to hear your input! I am currently just working on transition documents and wrapping things up as our term comes to a close. Have a SAFE and fun Halloween weekend!



college panhellen E. VP of Community Relations Morgan Mesle reported:

- i. Hi everyone!! I have some updates on the Vaccination Drive along with FSL week of service, both of which please share with your chapters.
- ii. The vaccination drive will be more of a vaccination promotion week. We are looking into holding an educational event for chapter's that will be held on Tuesday, November 16th. We will also be tabling inside of Mager's on Wednesday, November 17th.
- iii. Habitat for Humanity's "planned event" will be split up into two different opportunities. The tentative plans are:
 - i. There will be a group of 10 volunteers at an actual construction site, on November 17th from 8:30-11:30 am. There will be 15 volunteers at the Restore center on Monday, November 22nd, from 1-5 pm. These hours will be more flexible than that of the construction site.
 - ii. The sign up sheet is FIRST COME FIRST SERVE, so please hurry to fill it out if you are available and interested!! If you would like to sign up to work either of the Habitat opportunities this is the link to use: https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/ 1hNi1tEG1UuFfdZUIAjkVoAQoByGp5LKwuaSTwMi2cqo/edit? usp=sharing
- iv. The new opportunities I have found during FSL week of service are:
 - i. Tuesday, November 16th
 - a. Hands of Hope
 - b. Bear Pantry Volunteer
 - ii. Thursday, November 18th
 - a. Entrepreneurship Classes
 - b. Bear Pantry Volunteer
 - iii. Friday, November 19th
 - a. CrossLines with CCH
 - iv. Monday, November 22nd
 - a. Bear Pantry Volunteer
 - v. Tuesday, November 23rd
 - a. Bear Pantry Volunteer
- v. Please let the members of your chapter know of the updates and new opportunities, just for planning purposes. Have a great week!!
- G. VP of Academics Kathryn Deck reported:
 - i. PHA will be sponsoring a program in conjunction is Missouri State Bear Claw. This is an on-campus tutoring center. All of the information will be found in the powerpoint provided in the minutes. (https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1fA3AQGIFJICFfDEpXsFdngVQwLPIm_SIWQ8lcQnrMU4/edit?usp=sharing) The competition will run from November 1st to the 23rd, the chapter with the most hours logged will win a prize at one of their chapter meetings. Please send any questions to me at kat2001@live.missouristate.edu I expect this presentation to be shown at you chapter meeting directly following this meeting, thank you.
 - ii. Friendly reminder round tables will be held every other week following GC, so far they have gone well. I am using these to brainstorm how to further improve academic leadership positions.
- H. Director of Social Awareness Emily West reported:
 - i. Hi everyone! I am working on a mental health speaker event so stay tuned for that!
 - ii. Have a great week and be safe this weekend for Halloween. Please always have a ride for if you go out so you don't drink and drive.
- I. Director of Marketing and PR Lauren Horton reported:



- I will be doing a sweatshirt giveaway!
- J. Director of Panhellenic Counselors Lizzy Rice reported:
 - i. I am working on my transition document and preparing for transitions!
- K. Fraternity and Sorority Life Advisor Carlye Genisio reported:
 - i. As Halloween approaches this weekend, we want to remind you to consider having open conversations with your members about cultural appropriation. The attached document is a great starting point for you to use when considering costumes. We want to appreciate not appropriate other cultures!
 - ii. The OSE is having its Grand Opening to celebrate our new space on Tuesday, November 2nd 10:00am-2:00pm. There will be giveaways and refreshments, and President Smart will be making an appearance too!
- L. Associate Director Plaster Student Union/Director of Student Engagement Tara Benson reported:
 - i. No Report

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

- A. Judicial Board
 - a. No Report
- B. Membership Recruitment Committee
 - a. No Report
- C. Community Service/Philanthropy Committee
 - a. No Report
- D. Public Relations Committee
 - a. No Report
- E. New Member Education Committee
 - a. No Report
- F. Risk Management/Standards Committee
 - a. No Report

REPORTS OF LIAISONS

- A. Interfraternity Council
 - i. No Report
- B. National Pan-Hellenic Council
 - i. No Report
- C. Student Government Association
 - i. No Report
- D. Student Activities Council
 - i. No Report

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- A. Motion to vote on the Panhellenic Bylaws and Constitution Revisions.
 - i. Emily entertains the motion to vote on the Panhellenic Bylaws and Constitution Revisions. It is motioned by $AX\Omega$ and seconded by $AO\Pi$.
 - ii. In Favor: ALL
 - iii. Opposed: None
 - iv. Abstentions: None
- B. The motion passes.



ANNOUNCEMENTS

The following announcements were made:

A. Alpha Chi Omega

i. Hi everyone! We had our sweet like axo event on Monday, to raise money for harmony house and had a great turnout. Our new members were also initiated on Sunday! Have a great week!

B. Alpha Delta Pi

i. Hi guys hope you are all having a great week! We are super excited that we have just initiated 46 members! We also will be electing our new positions next week and will begin transitions.

C. Alpha Omicron Pi

i. We are so proud to announce that our new member class was initiated this Sunday. We are excited to see how they will contribute the the FSL community. Have a great rest of your week!

D. Alpha Sigma Alpha

i. No Report

E. Delta Zeta

i. Happy Halloweek! We just had our annual Big Man on Campus philanthropy event where we raised over \$4,400 for our philanthropy partner, the American Society for Deaf Children!

F. Gamma Phi Beta

i. Gamma Phi's annual philanthropy event, Mac and Cheese with the G Phi B's, is coming up! It will be Friday, November 12th from 6pm-9pm at the Gamma Phi house. This will be a drive thru, to-go style event. Tickets are \$7 for a serving of mac and cheese including basic toppings and a drink. All proceeds will go towards our philanthropic partner, Girls on the Run! I hope to see you all there! We also just initiated our new members.

G. Sigma Kappa

i. We initiated our new members on Thursday! Have a great week.

H. Sigma Sigma Sigma

i. Happy Wednesday! We have our Pie-a-Sigma event tomorrow from 7-9pm to support the Tri Sigma Foundation and the March of Dimes. It's \$3 for a pie. I'll send the flyer to the other delegates to share with their chapter! We hope to see you guys there.

I. Xi Omicron lota

i. Hi ladies, we hope everyone is having a good week! This is the last week Xi Om is raising money through our BCFO bingo fundraiser, please reach out to us if you would like to donate!



college panhe The next meeting will be November 10th, 2021 at 4pm in PSU400!

ADJOURNMENT

- A. Maggie entertains a motion to adjourn meeting. It is motioned by AX Ω seconded $\Gamma\Phi B$.
 - a. In Favor: ALL
 - b. Opposed: None
 - c. Abstentions: None
- B. The motion passes.

Hannah Evans, Vice President of Administration. Approval